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From:                "Astrid #James" <j.brown@elsevier.com>
To:                     <antonio.gasparrini@lshtm.ac.uk>
Date:                 13/11/2014 09:05
Subject:            Your Submission to The Lancet

Dear Dr. Gasparrini,

Reference: THELANCET-D-14-04004R1, Mortality risk attributable to high and low ambient temperature: 
a multi-country study

I am pleased to tell you that your research paper has been accepted for publication in The Lancet, subject 
to agreement over any editorial changes we may make.

It is likely that your submission will be substantially edited after acceptance to ensure it is accurate, clear, 
and understandable to a wide readership. You will receive a proof from a named editor. That proof should 
be corrected and returned within 48 hours. 

The Lancet offers a choice of Gold Open Access and Green Open Access to authors whose research is 
funded by the following institutions: Wellcome Trust; any of the UK Research Councils, such as the 
Medical Research Council; Cancer Research UK; Arthritis Research Campaign; British Heart Foundation; 
UK Department of Health; UK Chief Scientist Office;  UK Department for International Development; 
Dunhill Medical Trust;  Motor Neuron Disease Association; Telethon (Italy); and Austrian Science Fund. 
Your paper has been funded by one of those institutions and we therefore ask you to make a choice 
below. 

Green Open Access is the process of posting the accepted but unedited copy of your article (accepted 
author manuscript) to a public repository after an embargo period.  We have set this embargo period at 6 
months. At this point (6 months after publication) we will also make the published version of the article 
free to access. Unlike the gold open access model, there are no fees for the author to pay under the 
green model of open access.  Please find below the link to the journal publishing licence agreement which 
will need to be completed if you choose to publish under Green Open Access. 
[http://download.thelancet.com/flatcontentassets/authors/journal_publishing_agreement_green_oa.pdf]

Gold Open Access publication provides readers immediate access to articles published on the publisher's 
website. All material is published under a choice of three different Creative Commons licensing, with 
copyright retained by the authors. A publishing fee of US $5000 is levied to cover editorial and production 
costs amongst others. Please note that if you choose to proceed with Gold Open Access you will hereby 
take responsibility for the article publishing fee.

Below you will find links both to a choice of Creative Commons licences and to our payment system. 
Please click the link to select the most appropriate licence for you and return to this form to make your 
payment. You will be asked to sign an exclusive licence to permit our publisher, Elsevier, to publish the 
work in The Lancet. 

COPYRIGHT LICENCE FOR GOLD OPEN ACCESS
Please choose from one of the following licences, the full deeds of which can be accessed via the link at 
the bottom of the page. Once you have completed your choice of licence form, please return to 
editorial@lancet.com.

CC BY-NC-ND: This licence is the most restrictive licence, allowing others to download your works and 
share them as long as they credit you, but not allowing others to change them in any way or use them 
commercially. [http://download.thelancet.com/flatcontentassets/about/Elsevier-CC-BY-NC-ND.pdf]

CC BY-NC-SA: This licence lets others remix and build upon your work non-commercially, as long as they 
credit you and license their new creations under the identical terms. 
[http://download.thelancet.com/flatcontentassets/about/Elsevier-CC-BY-NC-SA.PDF]
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CC BY: This licence lets others distribute, remix, and build on your work, even commercially, as long as 
they credit you for the original creation. This is the most accommodating of licences offered and complies 
with Research Councils UK requirements. [http://download.thelancet.com/flatcontentassets/about/Elsevier-
CC-BY.pdf]

PAYMENT
Payment needs to be made by credit card via a secure online payment site. You will receive a receipt by 
email. Please click the following link to proceed to the payment system: 
https://submissionstart.elsevier.com/?journal=LANCET
Thank you again for submitting your work to The Lancet.

Best wishes,
Laura Hart
 The Lancet 

For the full Creative Commons licence deeds see http://creativecommons.org/licenses/


